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July 19, 1977

Colonel G. T. White
Director Compensation Development,
Canadian Forces,
Department of National Defence,
101 Colonel By Drive,
Ottawa, Ontario.

Dear Colonel White:
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Attached is our invoice #111358 concerning our services for
the period April 22, 1977 to May 20, 1977 inclusive, and
invoice #111411 concerning our services for the period May 23,
1977 to June 22, 1977 inclusive. Supportive appendices are
attached as well.

You will note that the invoice #111358 is dated June 3, 1977,
and I must apologize for the delay in forwarding this to you.
Regretfully, the invoice was misplaced.

I trust that the invoices meet with your approval. However,
should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact
either Dennis Gauthier or myself.

Yours sincerely,
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Consulting ctuaries

# WI^^-^,-.^^AM M. Lgmiceb
SUITE 1007 PLACE LAURIER, 170 LAURIER AVE., W., OTTAWA, ONT. K1P 5V5, TEL.: (613) 237-7111

John Marshall,
Assistant Vice-President.

Encls.


